From: Default Aversion Manager,
rom:

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 6:11 PM Redacted by HELP Committee
To: Robert Collins <robert.collins@apollogrp.edu>; .

~ Redacted by HELP Committee
Sui)ject: RE: HELP - PLEASE HURRY
Bob,

I have the reverse information available for WIU’s benefit: | can speak to the Axia population and its impact on WIU’s
default rate.

FY 2005: .
WIU’s default rate was 11.4%. ] Redacted by HELP Committee
Redacted by HELP Committee With Axia removed, WIU’s default rate for FY 2005
would have been 3.4% <€dactea by HELF Lommitee
FY 2006:

WIU’s default rate was 27.4%. Redacted by HELP Com.mittee

Redacted by HELP Committee With Axia removéd, WIU’s default rate for
FY 2006 would have been 11.7% Redacted by HELP Committee

See below for Bachelor CDR info for last couple of years.

Redacted by HELP Committee

From: Robert Collins
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:24 PM

r:Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: RE: HELP - PLEASE HURRY

Importance: High
Redacted by HELP Committee

Do you have this information readily available. Thanx RTC

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:22 PM

To: Redacted by HELP Committee
Cc: Robert Collins

Subject: HELP - PLEASE HURRY

We are within 30 minutes of having the updated Cost to Taxpayers' table for the Annual Academic Report which Dr.
Sperling wants to see by tomorrow morning.

The only missing pieces of data we need which we have been asking Bob for and apparently he is out of the office are the

following:
Redacted by HELP Committee

1. Financial Aid Default rate for UOPX bachelors students
Redacted by HELP Committee

2. Financial Aid Default rate for UOPX associate (Axia) students. See above.

Please let me know who can get me this information in Bob's absence.

Thanks in advance for your prompt reply.
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Your Friend and Colleague
Redacted by HELP Committee

Associate Vice President
Universitv of Phoenix | Academic Research Group | 4605 E. Elwood St. | Phoenix. AZ 85040

Redacted by HELP Committee
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